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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: G Marault <marauge@goldengate.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 937 Charles Ave.Marault Ltr.5-25-16

Ms. Vang, 

 

I didn’t fail to appear. I wrote you telling you I wouldn’t be there and why. Therefore, your letter defames me by libel, 

and I could sue you for that personally and as a City employee. 

 

I expect you to write an apology retracting your erroneous statement, and forward it to all parties involved. 
 

Gene 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) [mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:11 PM 

To: marauge@goldengate.net 

Cc: Ross, John Peter (CI-StPaul) <john.peter.ross@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) 

<adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Owens, Phil (CI-StPaul) <phil.owens@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) 

<leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul) <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 

Subject: 937 Charles Ave.Marault Ltr.5-25-16 

 

Hello Ms. Marault, 

 

See attached letter in the above-subjected matter. 

 

 

 

 

 

Mai Vang 
Coordinator for Legislative Hearings 
City Council Offices 

15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310 

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Direct: 651-266-8563 

Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals

Fax: 651-266-8574 

Email:  mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 


